		1
1	COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA	
2	DEPARTMENT OF STATE	
3	BUREAU OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL AFFAIRS	
4		
5	FINAL MINUTES	
6		
7	MEETING OF:	
8		
9	STATE ARCHITECTS LICENSURE BOARD	
10	VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE	
11		
12	TIME: 9:03 A.M.	
13		
14	PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF STATE	
15		
16	March 10, 2021	
17		
18		
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		

		2
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	<u>State Architects Licensure Board</u> <u>March 10, 2021</u>	
	BOARD MEMBERS:	
	Philip M. Leinbach, RA, President K. Kalonji Johnson, Commissioner, Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs	
	Darryl R. Hamm, Vice President, Public Member William J. Bates, RA	
12 13 14	Adam Hough, Office of Attorney General, Bureau of Consumer Protection Mary E. McClenaghan, RA	
15 16 17	Aram Piligian Jr., RA Jerry K. Roller, RA, Secretary	
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	BUREAU PERSONNEL:	
	C. William Fritz II, Esquire, Board Counsel Dean F. Picarella, Esquire, Senior Counsel Tiffany A. Raker, Esquire, Board Prosecution Liaison Ray Michalowski, Esquire, Senior Board Prosecution Liaison	
26 27 28 29 30 31	Angela B. Lucci, Esquire, Board Prosecutor Amanda Li, Board Administrator Andrew LaFratte, MPA, Policy Fellow, Department of State	
31 32 33	ALSO PRESENT:	
34 35 36 37	Alan Greenberger, FAIA, Drexel University Amal Mahrouki, Director of Legislative Affairs, American Institute of Architects Pennsylvania Stephen M. Swarney, JD, Executive Director, American	
38 39 40	Institute of Architects Pennsylvania Anthony S. Potter, Esquire, American Institute of Architects Pennsylvania	
40 41 42 43	Rachel Schade, Associate Teaching Professor/Associate Director for Student Placement, Drexel University Department of Architecture Design & Urbanism	ž
44 45 46	Catherine Rowe, Esquire, Strokoff & Cowden, P.C. Casey Scheetz Bernadette Scheetz	
47 48 49		
50		

3 State Architects Licensure Board 1 March 10, 2021 2 * * * 3 The regularly scheduled meeting of the State 4 5 Architects Licensure Board was held on Wednesday, 6 March 10, 2021. Philip M. Leinbach, RA, President, 7 called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. William J. Bates, RA, was not present during 8 9 commencement of the meeting. * * * 10 Roll Call 11 12 [Roll call was taken by Vice President Hamm. A quorum 13 was noted to be present.] * * * 14 15 [Theodore Stauffer, Executive Secretary, Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs, reminded 16 17 everyone that the meeting was being recorded, and 18 those who remained on the line were giving their 19 consent to be recorded.] 20 * * * 21 Introduction of Attendees 22 [President Leinbach requested Mr. Stauffer have 23 attendees identify themselves.] * * * 24 25 Approval of minutes of the January 7, 2021 meeting

4 1 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 2 Our first matter of business is approval 3 of the minutes from the January 7, 2021 4 meeting. 5 If I could first have a motion and 6 a second, then we can have discussion on 7 those minutes. Is there a motion? 8 MR. ROLLER: 9 Motion to approve. 10 MR. PILIGIAN: 11 Second. 12 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: Discussion? 13 14 [The Board discussed corrections to the minutes.] 15 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 16 Are there any comments or questions from 17 any other Board members? Hearing none. 18 Mr. Hamm, would you take a roll call 19 vote? 20 21 President Leinbach, yes; Commissioner 2.2 Johnson, yes; Vice President Hamm, yes; 23 Mr. Hough, yes; Ms. McClenaghan, yes; 24 Mr. Piligian, yes; Secretary Roller, 25 yes.

[The motion carried unanimously.] 1 * * * 2 Report of Prosecutorial Division 3 4 [Tiffany A. Raker, Esquire, Board Prosecution Liaison, 5 had nothing new to report but offered to answer any 6 questions from Board members. She noted hearings were 7 scheduled for later in the meeting.] * * * 8 9 Report of Board Counsel 10 [C. William Fritz II, Esquire, Board Counsel, provided 11 a status of cases report for the Board's review. Нe noted one open disciplinary file. He mentioned three 12 13 of the four provisional denials appealed, and three of 14 those hearings were scheduled for later in the 15 meeting. He had not heard anything regarding one of 16 the provisional denial letters. Mr. Piligian mentioned difficulties with the mail 17 18 service and suggested placing language on the record 19 as official regarding how much time is given to 20 applicants to return their documents. 21 Mr. Fritz explained that checks the postmark date 22 and allows a couple weeks past the 30 days.] 23 * * * 24 Regulations/Statute 25 [C. William Fritz II, Esquire, Board Counsel, had

5

	0				
1	nothing new to report regarding regulations. He				
2	stated Act 41 went to the Attorney General for				
3	recommendations. He awaited the engineer example to				
4	be cleared and then would complete the Board's and				
5	landscape architects at the same time.				
6	Mr. Fritz addressed the electronic seals and				
7	signatures regulation, noting he would address				
8	comments from the Independent Regulatory Review				
9	Commission (IRRC) and send it forward.]				
10	* * *				
11	Report of Commissioner				
12	[K. Kalonji Johnson, Commissioner, Bureau of				
13	Professional and Occupational Affairs, mentioned prior				
14	Board discussion at the last meeting regarding				
15	utilizing the money in the financial fund to directly				
16	support students through merit scholarships. He				
17	provided an update after Board Counsel's research,				
18	stating that the practice act is clear with regard to				
19	limitations of the monies in the Professional				
20	Licensure Augmentation Account.				
21	Commissioner Johnson referred to the Bureau of				
22	Professional and Occupational Affairs (BPOA) Fee Act				
23	Section 301, where it very specifically states the				
24	Board does not have the authority or legislative				
25	permission to use those monies other than for direct				

1 expenses related to the function of bureau and the 2 function of the Board.

Commissioner Johnson mentioned the Board's concerns regarding travel expenses and not receiving reimbursements in a timely manner, noting most of those concerns had been addressed.

Commissioner Johnson noted having active 7 8 discussions with vendors regarding the Board's request 9 to bring back wall certificates and expand 10 functionality. He stated the process was moving and 11 encouraged that the Board would be able to find a 12 technological solution that enables licensees to have 13 more control in showing their gualifications and allow for decorate certificates so individuals could have 14 15 printed and digital options to be able to safely and 16 securely show the public they are qualified.

Commissioner Johnson also mentioned prior 17 18 discussion concerning utilizing a Response Code (QR) 19 or barcode to relay information to anyone with a 20 smartphone and will continue to update the Board. 21 President Leinbach stated that perhaps the 22 scholarship option and maybe change in legislation can 23 start being affected by the American Institute of 24 Architects Pennsylvania (AIA PA) looking at those 25 funds and making that a legislative initiative.

> Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. (814) 536-8908

8 President Leinbach mentioned that Maryland 1 initiated an electronic online renewal format and 2 3 questioned whether that was something BPOA would 4 consider for saving costs on licenses, so funds saved 5 could perhaps revert to helping with expenses related to a wall certificate. 6 President Leinbach thanked Commissioner Johnson 7 concerning the per diems turnaround and reimbursement. 8 9 * * * 10 [William J. Bates, RA, entered the meeting at 11 9:24 a.m.] * * * 12 13 Mr. Piligian questioned whether the funds could be used for functions at schools promoting the Board 14 15 and licensing, like a dinner to talk about the 16 profession and role of Pennsylvania State Architects 17 Licensure Board. 18 Commissioner Johnson commented that conducting Board business away from the office was permitted but 19 20 cautioned the Board regarding a dinner and such events 21 like that, which are outside the purview of what the 2.2 Board can and cannot do. 23 President Leinbach explained that prior to the 24 COVID situation, the Board consistently had

25 invitations with NCARB to speak on behalf of the

1 Commonwealth, particularly to National Architectural 2 Accrediting Board (NAAB) schools. He noted the Board 3 could create a meeting hosted in a virtual format and 4 engaging for a brief time with a specific NAAB school.

9

5 Commissioner Johnson noted being willing to 6 accommodate the Board in however they would like to 7 structure that depending on the level of interest and 8 physical capacity.

9 Commissioner Johnson recognized Ted Stauffer for 10 his work regarding the per diem, noting he has done an 11 outstanding job in tracking that down and ensuring it 12 will continue in a timely manner.

President Leinbach questioned whether Jerry Roller or Mary McClenaghan received an update concerning reappointments. Ms. McClenaghan and Mr. Roller have both submitted their applications to the Governor's Office but had not heard anything.

18 Commissioner Johnson noted that all of the
19 information was received and the department did their
20 due diligence with regard to any background materials.
21 He commented that the Until Successor Qualifies (USQ)
22 period is for 6 months from April and has full
23 confidence that their reconfirmations would be moved
24 before that expires.]

25

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. (814) 536-8908

* * *

Miscellaneous - Recognition of Casey Scheetz 1 2 [Philip M. Leinbach, RA, President, addressed a 3 milestone for the Board, Drexel, and Casey Scheetz as 4 the first integrated path to licensure (IPAL) licensee 5 for the state of Pennsylvania. He noted Drexel as one 6 of the initial IPAL programs approved by NCARB, and 7 Casey Scheetz with the guidance and encouragement of Rachel Schade and Alan Greenberger, as the first IPAL 8 9 applicant who has been approved. 10 Rachel Schade, Associate Teaching 11 Professor/Associate Director for Student Placement, 12 Drexel University Department of Architecture Design, 13 commented that Drexel was asked by NCARB to attend a conference to talk about the way Drexel delivers 14 15 education in schools that actively engage students in a professional environment while attending classes. 16 17 Ms. Schade stated that NCARB had been trying to 18 figure out a way to shorten the distance of licensure 19 for years, which made it a natural fit for Drexel 20 because they are one of the first programs in the 21 country to let students take exams while still 2.2 enrolled. 23 Ms. Schade noted being proud of Casey, stating 24 she was determined in keeping up with school work 25 while maintaining a full-time job and passing four of

> Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. (814) 536-8908

1 the six exams. She mentioned that Casey did not 2 complete all of the exams while in school, but IPAL 3 allows students to take exams as long as they are 4 still in the 5-year grace period. She stated Casey 5 passed her final two exams last summer.

6 Ms. Casey Scheetz commented that she focused on 7 exams in the summer and was studying for the exam and 8 taking a couple throughout the year when it aligned 9 with some of the courses she was taking. She noted it 10 took over 6 years from the time she started Drexel to 11 gaining a license.

President Leinbach congratulated Casey and encouraged her to continue to be an advocate for the program. He requested information from Ms. Schade concerning any changes or feedback she may have that could be relayed to NCARB.

17 Ms. Schade commented that the framework was 18 terrific and a good balance between encouraging this 19 but not pushing it. She mentioned cost and access to 20 study materials as being a hurdle. She stated that 21 Drexel had confidence that Casey was the right person 22 to represent IPAL in Pennsylvania and would do 23 everything to support her career going forward. 24 President Leinbach stated that NCARB attempted to 25 reduce the cost of exam study materials and

> Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. (814) 536-8908

considering other alternative paths to reach the goal
 of licensure. Several Board members also
 congratulated Casey.

Bernadette Scheetz thanked all for allowing Casey to have this path. She stated Casey had been incredibly diligent, focused, and determined to get her license in this manner and could not have done it without Drexel and Ms. Schade. She thanked everyone for Casey's recognition and looked forward to seeing what Casey could do for the world of architecture.

Amal Mahrouki, Director of Legislative Affairs, American Institute of Architects Pennsylvania, congratulated Casey and offered assistance as she navigated through the next phase in her career. She noted her story to be inspiring for other emerging professionals in the state on the path to licensure and would love to share her story.

Ms. Mahrouki noted the cost of the Architect Registration Examination (ARE) and study guides was burdensome, stating that AIA Pennsylvania did have a scholarship fund and an ARE grant funded every year with the potential for that fund to grow if the need was there.]

25 Report of Board President

[Philip M. Leinbach, RA, President, addressed the 1 2 National Council of Architectural Registration Boards 3 (NCARB) Board of Directors (BOD) activity. He 4 mentioned Ms. McClenaghan was a candidate for the 5 position of the secretary in Region 2, but Bob 6 Cozzarelli will continue that position. He encouraged 7 Ms. McClenaghan to apply for one of the seats in 8 Region 2.

9 President Leinbach thanked Ms. McClenaghan and 10 noted the importance of having individuals from 11 Pennsylvania involved in the region to provide another 12 avenue of communication and to be a better Board.

President Leinbach referred Alfred Vidaurri's request for members to join NCARB committees, noting it to be a great way for Pennsylvania Board members to get involved.

President Leinbach addressed his attendance at the NCARB Regional Summit, noting the focus this year to be diversity, equity, and inclusion (DEI).

President Leinbach announced a special NCARB Meeting taking place May 12-14, 2021. He mentioned the need to authorize a delegate to vote at that meeting to allow electronic voting at the annual business meeting to allow bylaws to be changed and allow voting on resolutions. He stated that voting

> Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. (814) 536-8908

for it not to pass would force electronic balloting 1 2 through the email process, making any amendments 3 difficult.] * * * 4 5 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 6 If I could have a nomination to serve as 7 delegate for voting for Pennsylvania and the assumption is we would be in favor 8 9 of changing that bylaw that would permit 10 the hybrid meeting. 11 MR. ROLLER: I nominate Phil Leinbach to serve as a 12 13 representative of Pennsylvania to the 14 special meeting of NCARB and to vote in 15 favor of electronic voting. 16 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 17 Thank you Jerry. I accept. Is there a 18 second? 19 MR. BATES: 20 I'll second that. 21 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 22 Bill Bates with a second. Any further 23 discussion? 24 [The Board discussed the motion.] 25

	15			
1	Any other discussion? Roll call vote,			
2	Mr. Hamm.			
3				
4	President Leinbach, yes; Commissioner			
5	Johnson, yes; Vice President Hamm, yes;			
6	Mr. Bates, yes; Mr. Hough, yes; Ms.			
7	McClenaghan, yes; Mr. Piligian, yes;			
8	Secretary Roller, yes.			
9	[The motion carried unanimously.]			
10	* * *			
11	[President Leinbach announced the NCARB Directors Call			
12	is scheduled for April 19, 2021, at noon, and those			
13	interested in joining should look for an email from			
14	Judy Belcher.			
15	President Leinbach noted the need for discussion			
16	regarding attendance at NCARB's 2021 Annual Business			
17	Meeting. He noted NCARB was planning on a hybrid			
18	meeting that would permit in-person and remote			
19	attendance but is yet to be determined. This will be			
20	a subject of discussion at the Board meeting in April.			
21	Commissioner Johnson encouraged virtual			
22	attendance to ensure the number seeking to attend			
23	could be met.			
24	President Leinbach noted the full slate of Board			
25	members wish to attend at this point in time and			

Г

1 requested that be submitted for approval. He stated 2 discussion concerning the voting delegate and 3 resolutions could be discussed at the May meeting. He 4 would support the NCARB Model Law update. He also 5 noted NCARB continued to support sunsetting the 2000 6 resolution that stood against licensing interior 7 designers.

8 President Leinbach also addressed limiting the 9 term of office for Board members to 2 years for the 10 board of directors for director positions, noting a 11 big push back from the Member Board Executive (MBE) 12 community.

President Leinbach stated there were a number of 13 14 jurisdictions that will not allow their MBEs to sit on 15 the NCARB Board of Directors, so they are limited with 16 the available personnel. There was a ripple of 17 questions of the availability of public members and 18 interest for that role. He mentioned the possibility of it being amended to just apply to the regional 19 20 directors and at-large directors being proposed and 21 leaving the public and the MBE director positions at 3 22 years.

23 President Leinbach also addressed the other big 24 change to eliminate the position of second vice 25 president and combine the secretary and treasurer

> Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. (814) 536-8908

positions, which would open two at-large seats. 1 2 Mr. Roller commented that there was nothing about the practice of interior design that required 3 4 licensure for protection of health, safety, and 5 welfare and opened the practice of architecture to 6 people who want to practice architecture light as 7 interior designers. He suggested leaving that resolution as it is. 8

9 President Leinbach noted NCARB's position to 10 sunset that and change the language so the position of 11 NCARB is neutral.

Mr. Hamm disagreed with Mr. Roller, stating that the conclusion of the NCARB Committee was to be neutral. He stated it boiled down to practice acts within the jurisdictions, and licensing was a state issue, not a national issue.

Ms. McClenaghan agreed with Mr. Roller, stating that NCARB is a collection of architects, and interior designers were encroaching on the practice.

20 Mr. Piligian questioned whether a decision could 21 be made without knowing what the licensing law 22 requires and allows them to do. He stated the 23 licensing laws are to protect the public.

24 President Leinbach stated the resolution seeks to 25 strike that statement put in place in 2000 to say

> Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. (814) 536-8908

NCARB stands opposed to the licensing of interior 1 2 designers. He mentioned the need for further 3 discussion of the resolutions at the May meeting and 4 make sure those resolutions will be put forth at the 5 annual business meeting (ABM) and circulated for 6 everybody's input. He noted the importance of being 7 clear for whoever will vote on half of Pennsylvania to know the will of the Board. 8 President Leinbach noted the National Council of 9 10 Architectural Registration Boards correspondence for 11 the Board's review.] * * * 12 13 American Institute of Architects Update 14 [Philip M. Leinbach, RA, President, informed Ms. 15 Mahrouki that AIA National chose not to re-up its membership in the Alliance for Professional Licensure 16 17 (ARPL). He stated NCARB is a member of that, along 18 with the Council of Landscape Architectural 19 Registration Boards (CLARB). He suggested AIA PA push 20 back to AIA National and encourage them to join. 21 President Leinbach commented that many state 22 components are not aware of the support ARPL provides 23 to not only NCARB but other professional organizations 24 and licensing groups lobbying on the Board's behalf 25 for protection of public health, safety, and welfare.

> Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. (814) 536-8908

Amal Mahrouki, Director of Legislative Affairs, American Institute of Architects Pennsylvania, stated that AIA Pennsylvania is one of the state components that relies on ARPL. She mentioned that she had discussions with staff at AIA about the membership and will follow up.

7 Ms. Mahrouki announced AIA Pennsylvania's 8 Architects Action Day is being replaced with 9 Architects Tele-Action Day on March 23, where AIA will 10 be discussing the reduction of the Statute of Repose 11 from 12 years to 6 years with legislators.

Ms. Mahrouki addressed House Bill 424 regarding the Anti-Indemnification Act, noting that AIA has worked with stakeholders in the House to amend that bill to ensure architects cannot be held liable for another party's negligence.

17 Ms. Mahrouki noted AIA Pennsylvania will be 18 weighing in on House Bill 325 scheduled for a vote in 19 the House Professional Licensure Committee on March 20 15, which would allow the commission or board to give 21 an advisory opinion. She noted AIA had not made a 22 public position yet but would be reviewing the bill. 23 Ms. Mahrouki addressed a co-sponsor memorandum 24 introduced by Representative Kathleen Tomlinson, 25 Representative Meghan Schroeder, and Representative

> Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. (814) 536-8908

Frank Farry to license interior designers under the Attorney General's Office to give them authority to sign and affix their registration number to construction documents for permit, which would not be under the jurisdiction or oversight of a board for any type of disciplinary action.

7 Stephen M. Swarney, JD, Executive Director, 8 American Institute of Architects Pennsylvania, 9 announced the start of a lot of new committees, 10 including the Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion 11 Committee.

12 Mr. Swarney announced the AIA National Convention 13 is coming up in a few months, noting AIA PA had put forth several resolutions aimed at pushing AIA 14 15 National to support the UDream Program started at 16 Carnegie Mellon under Dr. Erica Cochran Hameen. He 17 mentioned the Housing and Community Development 18 Subcommittee to deal with housing issues in 19 Pennsylvania.

20 Mr. Swarney noted progress on the state level for 21 bills and through policy and action in getting people 22 appointed to various state committees. He noted AIA 23 PA is able to make comments regarding resolutions. 24 President Leinbach suggested waiting to see what 25 comes out of the NCARB Board of Directors to see what

> Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc. (814) 536-8908

1 is on the agenda versus positing positions. He will 2 provide a copy of the resolutions to AIA for review 3 and comment at the May 5 meeting.

Mr. Swarney stated that some of the interior 4 5 designers are framing this issue and hinting that AIA 6 is trying to discourage and keep down women-owned 7 businesses, which would be a win for the groups. Не 8 commented that it comes down to the details of the 9 bill and the bill AIA has seen consistently in 10 Pennsylvania expands their practice to signing and 11 sealing documents.

President Leinbach mentioned the licensing falling under the Attorney General's Office, noting it to cause huge consternation for code officials if it would move forward, where the AG's office would be weighing in against BPOA.

17 President Leinbach stated that licensure would be 18 better inside BPOA for any legislation that is in 19 place to be coordinated, where the Board could draft 20 specific language with regard to incidental practice. 21 Mr. Hamm commented that AIA National not renewing 2.2 their affiliation with ARPL is a mistake, noting ARPL 23 to be a strong advocate for the right people getting 2.4 licensed and protecting the health, safety, and 25 welfare of the public.

Commissioner Johnson thanked stakeholders for 1 2 having the conversation publicly and transparently. He 3 also noted having active participation with executive 4 directors of the oversight committees in both the 5 Senate and House.] * * * 6 7 [Mr. Roller requested Ms. Li assemble a list of 8 initial licensees starting last summer and a list of cases from the prosecutor's office or Mr. Fritz for 9 10 the annual newsletter. He welcomed suggestions from 11 Board members on other items for the newsletter 12 targeted for July. 13 Mr. Hamm will provide a public member corner 14 comment. President Leinbach will recognize Casey 15 Scheetz and provide an overview. 16 President Leinbach mentioned talking with the 17 NAAB schools in November and requested having another 18 discussion regarding having a Board meeting together, 19 either virtually or a face-to-face realm. Ms. Li will 20 provide an email for possibly the May meeting.] * * * 21 22 [The Board recessed from 10:51 a.m. until 10:58 a.m.] 23 * * * 24 [A Formal Hearing was held from 11:00 a.m. until 25 11:15 a.m. in the Matter of the Appeal of the

23 Provisional Denial of the Application for Licensure of 1 2 Michael D. Hartley, Case No. 20-41-010836.] * * * 3 4 [A Formal Hearing was held from 11:16 a.m. until 5 11:50 a.m. in the Matter of the Appeal of the 6 Provisional Denial of the Application for Licensure of 7 William Starr, Case No. 21-41-000472.] * * * 8 9 [The Board recessed from 11:50 a.m. until 12:00 p.m.] * * * 10 [A Formal Hearing was held from 12:01 p.m. until 11 12 12:33 p.m. in the Matter of the Appeal of the 13 Provisional Denial of the Application for Licensure by Murali Ramaswami, Case No. 21-41-000470.] 14 * * * 15 16 Report of Board Administrator 17 [Amanda Li, Board Administrator, reminded everyone the 18 Statement of Financial Interests Form is due May 1, 19 2021.1 20 * * * [Pursuant to Section 708(a)(5) of the Sunshine Act, at 21 22 12:34 p.m. the Board entered into executive session 23 with C. William Fritz II, Esquire, Board Counsel, for 24 the purpose of quasi-judicial deliberations. The 25 Board returned to open session at 1:18 p.m.]

24 * * * 1 2 MOTIONS 3 MR. FRITZ: 4 After meeting in executive session to 5 conduct quasi-judicial deliberations, 6 the Board would entertain a motion to 7 approve the ARE Testing Accommodation 8 Request filed by Anthony Tedesco. 9 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 10 Is there a motion? 11 MS. MCCLENAGHAN: 12 So moved. PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 13 14 Mary. Second? 15 MR. BATES: 16 Second. 17 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 18 Bill Bates seconds. Mr. Hamm, would you 19 take a roll call vote? 20 21 President Leinbach, yes; Mr. Stauffer, 22 yes; Vice President Hamm, yes; Mr. 23 Bates, yes; Mr. Hough, yes; Ms. McClenaghan, yes; Mr. Piligian, yes; Mr. 24 25 Roller, yes.

1 [The motion carried unanimously.] * * * 2 3 MR. FRITZ: The Board would entertain a motion to 4 5 provisionally deny the Application for 6 ARE of Brett Drum. 7 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 8 Do we have a motion? 9 MS. MCCLENAGHAN: 10 I motion. 11 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 12 Mary makes a motion. Second? MR. BATES: 13 14 Second. 15 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 16 Bill Bates. Mr. Hamm, would you take a roll call vote? 17 18 19 President Leinbach, yes; Mr. Stauffer, 20 yes; Vice President Hamm, yes; Mr. 21 Bates, yes; Mr. Hough, yes; Ms. 22 McClenaghan, yes; Mr. Piligian, yes; Mr. 23 Roller, yes. 24 [The motion carried unanimously.] * * * 25

25

1 MR. FRITZ: 2 The Board would entertain a motion to 3 approve the ARE Application of Michael 4 D. Hartley, Case No. 20-41-010836. 5 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 6 Is there a motion to approve? 7 MS. MCCLENAGHAN: 8 So moved. 9 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 10 Mary. Second? 11 MR. HAMM: 12 Second. PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 13 14 Mr. Hamm, would you take a roll call 15 vote? 16 17 President Leinbach, yes; Mr. Stauffer, 18 yes; Vice President Hamm, yes; Mr. 19 Bates, yes; Mr. Hough, yes; Ms. 20 McClenaghan, yes; Mr. Piligian, yes; Mr. 21 Roller, yes. 22 [The motion carried unanimously.] 23 * * * 24 MR. FRITZ: 25 The Board would entertain a motion to

grant the Application for Licensure by 1 2 Reciprocity of William Starr, Case No. 3 21 - 41 - 000472. MR. PILIGIAN: 4 5 Motion. 6 MR. ROLLER: 7 Second. 8 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 9 Mr. Hamm, would you take a roll call 10 vote? 11 12 President Leinbach, yes; Mr. Stauffer, 13 yes; Vice President Hamm, yes; Mr. 14 Bates, yes; Mr. Hough, yes; Ms. 15 McClenaghan, no; Mr. Piligian, yes; Mr. 16 Roller, yes. 17 [The motion carried. Ms. McClenaghan opposed the 18 motion.] * * * 19 20 MR. FRITZ: 21 The Board would entertain a motion to 22 approve the Application for Licensure by 23 Reciprocity of Murali Ramaswami, Case 24 No. 21-41-000470. 25 MR. HAMM:

28 1 So moved. 2 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 3 Mr. Hamm moves. Second? 4 MR. BATES: 5 Second. 6 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 7 Bill Bates seconds. Mr. Hamm, would you call the roll? 8 9 10 President Leinbach, yes; Mr. Stauffer, 11 yes; Vice President Hamm, yes; Mr. 12 Bates, yes; Mr. Hough, yes; Ms. 13 McClenaghan, no; Mr. Piligian, yes; Mr. 14 Roller, yes. 15 [The motion carried. Ms. McClenaghan opposed the 16 motion.1 * * * 17 Adjournment 18 19 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 20 Motion to adjourn? 21 MS. MCCLENAGHAN: 22 Motion. 23 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 24 Mary. Second? 25 MR. ROLLER:

29 1 Second. 2 PRESIDENT LEINBACH: 3 Jerry Roller. Our meeting is adjourned. 4 [The motion carried unanimously.] * * * 5 [There being no further business, the State Architects 6 7 Licensure Board Meeting adjourned at 1:25 p.m.] * * * 8 9 10 CERTIFICATE 11 12 I hereby certify that the foregoing summary minutes of the State Architects Licensure Board 13 14 meeting, was reduced to writing by me or under my 15 supervision, and that the minutes accurately summarize 16 the substance of the State Architects Licensure Board 17 meeting. 18 19 20 un l 21 Evan Bingaman, 22 Minute Clerk 23 Sargent's Court Reporting 24 Service, Inc. 25 26

		30
1 2 3		STATE ARCHITECTS LICENSURE BOARD REFERENCE INDEX
4 5		March 10, 2021
6 7 8	TIME	AGENDA
9 10	9:03	Official Call to Order
10 11 12	9:04	Roll Call/Introduction of Attendees
12 13 14	9:08	Approval of Minutes
156789012234567890123353333333	9:10	Report of Prosecutorial Division
	9:11	Report of Board Counsel
	9 : 17	Report of Commissioner
	9:20	Regulations/Statute
	9:34	Appointment - Casey Scheetz
	9:52	Report of Board President
	10:26	American Institute of Architects Update
	10:47	Report of Board President (Continued)
	10:51 11:00	Recess Return to Open Session
	11:00 11:15	Formal Hearing - Michael D. Hartley
37 38 39	11:16 11:50	Formal Hearing - William Starr
40 41 42	11:50 12:00	Recess Return to Open Session
43 44 45	12:01 12:33	Formal Hearing - Murali Ramaswami
45 46 47 48 49 50	12:33	Report of Board Administrator
	12:34 1:18	

					31
1 2 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ç		HITECTS LICENSURE EFERENCE INDEX (Continued)	BOARD	
4 5 6		Μ	March 10, 2021		
7 8 9	TIME		AGENDA		
10 11	1:18	Motions	3		
12 13 14 15 16 17	1:25	Adjourn	nment		
18 19 20					
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30					
29 30 31 32 33 34					
34 35 36 37 38 39					
40 41 42 43 44					
45 46 47 48 49					
50					